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Texaco Exploration & Production Inc.
ATT: Denise Leake

P. O.Box 3109

Midland, TX 79701

RE: Non-Compliance-Required Forms

Gentlemen:

We need to bring to your attention the following delinquencies and the forms and
information needed to set up the allowables.

Well No.
Property Name Unit S-T-R Forms Needed
SDE 31 Federal 14-N  31-23-32 SECOND NOTICE 2 Pools
(2) C-104's for DHC Allocation
R-10547-C-103-Effective date of

Removal for cast iron bridge plug or
Packer

SDE 31 Federal 2-C 31-23-32  SECOND NOTICE 2 Pools
(2) C-104's for DHC Allocation
R-10547-C-103-Effective date of

Removal for cast iron bridge plug or
Packer

SDE 31 Federal 15-0 31-23-32 SECOND NOTICE-Triste Draw
Delaware, West-Amended C-102
Corrected footage

New Mexico M State 9-C 1-18-34 THIRD NOTICE Effective date of
Removal for cast iron bridge plug

L. R. Kershaw 12-C  13-20-37  THIRD NOTICE 2 Pools (2)
C-104's for DHC Allocation
DHC-1970-C-103-Effective date of
Removal for cast iron bridge plug or
Packer
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G. W. Sims 4-G 9-23-37 THIRD NOTICE 2 Pools (2)
C-104's for DHC Allocation
DHC-1260

G. W. Sims 1-B 9-23-37 THIRD NOTICE 2 Pools (2)

C-104's for DHC Allocation
DHC-1580-C-103-Effective date of
Removal for cast iron bridge plug or
Packer

The above referenced wells have been out of compliance for some time. If we do not

receive the appropriate forms by May 16, 2001, these wells will be shut-in. Please
contact Nelda at (505) 393-6161 Ext. 101, if you have any questions.

Yours very truly,
OIL. CONSERVATION DIVISION

Chris Williams

District I, Supervisor
CW:nm



